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CASE 7336: C & E OPERATORS, INC. FOR

‘THREE TRIPLE COMPLETIONS, SAN JUAN

COUNTY, NEW MBXICO
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A, R, "AlI" Kendrick

P. 0 BOX 516 * AZTEC. NEW MEXICO 874!0 . (505) 334- 2555

November 22, 1982
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Mr. R. L. Stamets - wage
0il Conservation Division WY R o i
P.0. Box 2088 i s RS R
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 Oit. CONSE g 20 Yimins
. creTA v
RE: ~Order R—E??B‘&n\\R -6778-A
Case No. 7336 AQL 2

Dear Mr. Stamets: —~— T

Mr. Thomas Kellahin applied for the hearing in the subJect case based upon
a telephone conversation with me. The Fee #B8-A well became known as the
Fee #8 well in the spplication in error.

I failed to identify the error in the légal ad or the docket for the hearing.

Therefore, the well identity is in error in Order R-6778. 1t was not corrected
in Order R-6778-A.

. .The exhibit presented at the hearinn did nraperly didentifu tha wall qecter oo

Please advise me of the proper action necessary to correct the well

identity.
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Case No. 7336
Order No. R-6778

ion will prevent

-

(5) That approval of the subiect acplica
wasie and protect correlative rights,

If 1S THEREFQQE aonrarn.

... [V

(1) That the applicant, C & E Operators, Inc., is hereby
authorized to complete the following wells in Township 30 North,
Range 11 West, NMPH, San Juan County, New Mexico, as a triple
completion (conventional) to produce gas from the Farmer-
Fruitland Pool, the Aztec-Pictured Cliffs Pool, and the Blanco
Mesaverde Pool through the casing-tubing annulus and through

separate strings of tubing, respectively, with packers set to

separate each of the zones: Aztec Wells Nos. 8 in Unit N of
Section 8 and 9 in Unit M of Section 9; and Fee Well No. 8 in
Unit C of Section 8.

PROVIDED HOWEVER, that the applicant shall complete, operate,
and produce said wells in accordance with the provisions of Rule
112-A of the Division Rules and Regulations insofar as said rule
is not inconsistent with this order;

PROVIDED FURTHER, that the applicant shall take packer
leakage tests upon completion and annually thereafter during the
Annual Deliverability Test feriod for gas wells in the San Juan
Basin.

(2) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
entry of such further orders as the Division may deem necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year hercin-

P P .
- E‘.bC‘.’C “eoryiial.CUe

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

AT
JOE D. RAMEY //
Director )

SEAL

fd/




"INC. FOR A TRIPLE COMPLETION, : - Qyﬁéa

- STATE OF NEW MEXICO : |
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT -
O0IL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
CIVISIGN FOR THt PURPOSE OF

CONSIDERING:

CASE NO. 7336
OQrder No. R-6778

APPLICATION OF C & E CPERATORS,
SAN JUAN COUNTY, NEW MEXICO. '
LI Qﬁé;

ORDER OF THE DIVISION

SY THE DIVISION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on Auqust 26, 1981,
at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Richard L. Stamets.

NOW, on this 30th day of September, 1981, the Division
Director, having considered the testimony, the reco"d and the
recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully adv1sed in the
premises,

FINDS:

(1)‘ That due public notice having been given as required
by law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the

~subject matter thereof.

{(2)." That the applicant, C & E Operators, Inc., seeks
authority to complete the following wells in Township 30 North,
Range 11 West, NMPM, San Juan County, New Mexico, as a triple
completion (conventional) to ;produce gas from the Farmer-
Fruitland Pool, the Aztec-Pictured Cliffs Pool, and the Blanco
Mesaverde Pool: Aztec Wells Nos. 8 in Unit N of Section 8 and
S in Unit ¥ of Section.9; and Fee Well Nc. 8 in Unit C of Sec-

“tion 8.

(3) That although the original application was for the use
of separate strings of tubing to each zone, at the time of the
hearing the applicant requested and the Examiner approved an
amendment of the application to provide for production of the
Fruitland zone through the casing-tubing annLlus in each of the-
subject wells.

(4) That the mechanics of the proposed triple completlons
are feasible and in accord with good conservation practices.

.
|




STATE OF NEW HEXICO .
CNERGY AND HINERALS DEPARTHENT
OIL CONSERYATION DIVISION

CASE ND. 7336
Order No. R~6778-A

APPLICATION OF C & E OPERATORS,
INC. FOR A TRIPLE COMPLETION,
SAN JUAN COUNTY, NEW MEX1CO.

NUNC PRO TUNC ORDFR
8Y_THE DIVISION: v
It appearing to the Division thet Order No. R-6778, dated
Septenber 30, 1981, does not corrsctly state the intended order
of the Division,

IT IS THEREFORE ODRDERED:

(1) That the reference to Aztec Well No. 8 in Unit N of
Section B in Finding No. (2) on page 1 of Order No. R-6778
should be amended to read Aztec Well No. 8 in Unit ¥ of Section
8.

(2) Thst the reference to Aztec Well No. 8 in Unit N of
Section 8 in Order No. (1) on page 2 of Order No. R-6778 should
be smended to read Aztec Well No. 8 in Unit H of Section 8.

{3) That the correctiaons set forth in this order be =zntsrsd
nunc pro tunc as of September 30, 1981.

[ . 19R?.
: STATE OF NEW MEXICO
%
% U Director
S E£AL
fd/

! DONE at Santa fe, New Hexico, on this_9th day of Acgust, . e oo
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

 OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

BRUCE KING . ‘ PFOST OFFICE BOX 2088
v SANTA FE. NEW MEXI00 85801
g8 ' August 11, 1932 (508 8272434
Mr. Thomas Kellahin ; Re: CASE NO. 7336
Kellahin & Kellahin ORDER NO,., W-b//6-A

Attorneys at Law
Post Office Box 1769 _
Santa Fe, New lexico applicant:

C & E Operators, Inc.

Dear Sir:

' Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced
Division order recently entered in the subject case.

JOE D. RAMEY / .
- Director 7

JDR/fd

Copy of order also sent to:

Hobbs OCQ X
Artesia OCD__ X
Aztec 0OCD X

Other

!



STATE OF NEW HMEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
0It CONSERVATION DIVISION

CASE NO. 7336
Order No. R-6778-A

APPLICATION OF C & E OPERATORS, ’ ;
“INC. FOR A TRIPLE COMPLETION, ' , S
SAN JUAN COUNTY, NEW MEXICO, ;

NUNC PRO _TUNC ORDER

?Bv THE DIVISION:

‘ It appearing to the Division that Order No. R-6778, dated |
September 30, 1981, doss not correctly state the intended order i
of the Divlaicn,

1!

1T IS YTHEREFORE ORDERED:

K (1) That the reference to Aztec Well No. 8 in Unit N of
Section 8 in Finding No. (2) on page 1 of Order No., R-6773
; ,should be amended to read Aztec Hell No. 8 in Unit M of Section
_— ,; - I A J B - S - S - et s

H (2) That the reference to Aztec Well No. 8 in-Unit N of

:Section 8 in Order No. (1) on page 2 of Order No. R-6778 should ‘
xbo amended to read Aztec Well No. 8 in Unit M of Sectien 8. !
4 (3) That the corrections set forth in this order be enterad §
'punc pro tunc as of September 30, 1981. . ;

DONE at Senta Fe, New Mexico, on this_%9th  day of August,

‘1982,
' | STATE OF NEW MEXICO

L consznvm
| .

7

JOE D. RAMEY fﬁéﬁ;ff- - g

Director

sEAL

£/




STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY anD MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OlL CONSERVATION DIVISION

BRUCE KING

. : POST OFFICE BOX 2080
GOVERNDR STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING
. . : SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501
M@ég‘f&tﬂﬁ October 1, 1981 - T 505 827-2434 '

Re:. CASE NO. 7336
Mr. Thomas Kellahin ORDER NO. R-6778
Kellahin & Kellahin
Attorneys at Law )
Post Office Box 1769 Applicant:
Santa Fe, New Mexico

€ & E Operators, Inc.

Dear Sir:

tnclosed herewith are two'copies of the above-referenced
Division order'recently entered in the subject case.

(TMS ey t |

f’
: JUE U. RAMEY ;/7
/é/Dlrector '

JDR/ fd

Copy of order also sent to:

Hobbs OCD x
Artesia OCD X
Aztec OCD__~
Other
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENY
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

SIN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
:DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF
.CONSIDERINMG:

CASE NQO. 7336
Order No. R-6778

APPLICATION OF C & E OPERATDRS,
INC. FOR A TRIPLE COMPLETION,
SAN JUAN COUNTY, NEW MEXICO,

neg YL
enu R =i r

iBY THE DIVISION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on August 26, 1981,
at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Richard L. Stamets.

NOW, on this 30th  day of September, 1981 the Division
Director, having considered the testimeny, the record, and the

premises,
FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been given &s required
by law, the Division has Jurisdiction of this cause and the
subject matter thersof. -

(2) TYhat the applicant, C & E Operators, Inc., seeks
authority to complete the following wells in Township 30 North,
Range 11 West, NMPM, San Juan County, New Mexico, as a triple
completion (conventional) to produce gas from the Farmer-
Fruitland Pool, thse Aztec-Picturad Cliffs Pool, and the Blanco
Mesaverde Pool: Aztec Wella Nos. 8 in Unit N of Section '8 and
9 in Unit M of Section 9; and Fes Well No. 8 in Unit C of Sec-
tion 8.

(3) That although the originsl application was for the use
of separate strings of tubing to sach zone, at the time of the
hearing the applicant requested and the Examiner approved an .
:amendment of the application to provide for production of the
Fruitland zone through the casing-tubing annulus in each of the
subject wells,

(4) That the mechanics of the proposed trlple‘completiqns
are feasible and in accord with good conservation practices.

recommendationa Df tha Fvnminnn and bsiﬁg»fulA, adv;avu in thsf'w“"Q
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7336
Ordar No. R-6778

(5) That approval of the subject application will prevent
WBste and protect correlative rights.

IT IS THEREFORE DRDERED:

: (1) That the applicant, C & E Oparators, Inc., is hereby
duthorized to complete the follewing wells in Township 30 Neorth,
Rango 11 Heat, NMPM, San Juan County, New Mexico, as a triple
¢omplstion (conventional) Lo produce gas from the Farmer<
fruitland Pool, the Aztec-~Pictured Cliffs Pool, and the Blanco
Massaverds Pool through the casing-tubing snnulus and through
Beparate strings of tubing, respectively, with packers set to-
Beparateigach of ths zonest Aztec Wells Nos. 8 in Unit N of
Section 8 and 9 in Unit M of Ssction 93 and Fee Well No. B in
Unit C of Section 8.

¥ PROVIDEOD HGWEVER that the applicant shall complate. operate,
nd produce saild weils in accordance with the provisions of Rule
12~A of the Division Rules and Reqgulations insofar as said rule
13 not inconsistent with this orderj

o ﬁ _PROVIDED . FIIRTHFR .. thot tha nnnlinnr-f ahall take DBC’kBI‘ R

leakage tests upon completion and annually thereafter during the
Annual Daliverability Test Pertod for gas wells in the San Juan
asiﬂo

H (2) That juriadiction of this cause is retained for the
antry of such further orders as the Diviaion may deem necessary.

ﬁ DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein-
above designated.

ASYATE OF NEW MEXICO
“ OJL CONSERVA DIVISION

Director
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2 STATE OF NEW MEXICO
- - ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
3 OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
STATE LAND OFFICE BLDG.
4 SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
26 Angust 1981
5
p EXAMINER HEARING
7 IN THE MATTER OF:
8 ’ # Application of C&E Operators, Inc.,
for three triple completions, San CASE
9 Juan County, New Mexico. : 7336
10
11 ’
12
13 BEFORE: Richard L. Stamets
14
15 TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING
16
1
! APPEARANCES
18
For the 0il Conservation W}.' Perry Pearce, Esq.
19 Division: " Legal Counsel to the Division
" State Land Office Bldg..-i..
20 santa Fe, New Mexico 8-'7[’\01
21
2 the Applicant: . Tho 11ahi
For the Applicant: W. Thomas Kellahin, Esq.
) KELLAHIN & KELLAHIN
23
] 500 Don Gaspar .
24 : Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
25
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A. R. KENDRICK

INDEX

Direct Examination by Mr. Kellahin

Appiicant Exhibit

Applicant Exhibit

EXHIBITS

Three, Diagram

N,
S




1 3
B 2 , - MR, STAMETS: We'll call next. Case 7336.
3 : MR. PEARCE: Application of C&E OUperators,
4 Inc., for three triple"éompletipns, San Juan County, New
K Mexico.
6 MR. KELLAHIN: Tom Kellahin 6f Santa Fe,
7 New Mexico, appearing on behalf of the applicant.
8 1'd like the record to reflect that Mr.
9 Kendrick has been qualified as an expert petroleum engineer
10 § and that he has been sworn and is still pnder oath,
11 MR. STAMETS: The record will so show.
12
T 13 | - A. R. KENDRICK
14> being called as a witnece and heing Auly SUSiin upvir HlS oaci,
15 testified as follows, to—wit;
16 |
17 DIRECT EXAMINATION
18 BY MR. KELLAHIN:
19 0. Mr. Kendrick] would ynu tell us what
20 vyou're séeking to éccomplish by this application?
21 A The application is to seek approval of
22 three ;riple completions in normai multiple completion pro--
23 cedure.
24 0. Why are we doipg this?
s ) ) ) ;
25 A These wells are currently triple completgd




PN

NG

G =~ O U A W

" well in the San Juan Basin triple coﬁpleted in these three

count two on here. Is there one I can't see?

4

in the narmal #+rinla ArAamnlorinn nranodnra Tha reamiiremant -
° &~ LT A e T =~ S _—— = = - T T e T R il

i

For hearing is because one of these wells will be the first

particular zones.
o ‘Do all three of these wells involve: the

same three zones?

A. Yes.
14 All right, sir, let's go to Exhibit

Number One.

A Exhibit Number One is a schematic drawing
of the C&E Operators, Incorporated, Aztec No. 8 Well,IWhich
shows that there is no conductor casing. It shows the depths
watbe“casing.Jthewéepths of the perforations, packers, and -
tubings. |

0. In your opiﬁion, Mr. Kendrick, is the
proposed method‘éf multiple completion fof this well conéiétéf
with sound engineering practice? - )

| A Yes,vsir.
MR. STAMETS: It seems like the ad says

we're talking about three strings of tubing and I can onlyf-

A No, there will be no tubing 'to the

shallow zone.

/

MR. STAMETS: Is that what we advertisedp

t
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MR, KELLAHIN:. Tt says through separate
strings of tubing.
MR. STAMETS: It certainly does. That

would indicate to me that there are going to be three strings

of tubing in this.

"}

Let's see, what did vou appiy for

MR. KELLAHIN: Well, that's what we ap-
plied for, too. I had thcught they were seéarate strings of
tubing.

MR. STAMETS: Okay. I presume then that
you woufd like to amend your applicaiionhto provide for annu-
la; flow for the Fruitland zone.

MR. KELLAHIN: That's what you %.uld

Nl;ke? .

A \ies.
MR. STAMETS: OKay, does the Fruitland
formation make any liquids? |
A No, sir.
MR. STAMETS: In any of these wells?
A . .No, sir.
MR, STAMETS: Okay,. You méy-proceed,
0. " Ail right, sir, let's go to>Exhibit |

Number Two.

A. Exhibit Number Two is. a schematic drawin
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of the mechanical completion of the Aztec No. 9 Well, located
in Unit "M" of Section 9, Township 30 North, Range 11 West,
énd shows the dépths oi the £ﬁ§ﬁlar aoods, packérs, and per-
forations.

0 And is this a similar completion techni-
que as tihie Aztec No. 8 Well?

A Yes, the only differéncé is that this
well was drilled in the valley bottom and had boulders, so
they drilled with a string of qonductor,casing which was not
utilized in either of the other wells.

0 All right, sir, let's go to Exhibit
Number Three. |

A - Exhibit Number Three is a schématic of

the completion of the Fee No. 8-A Well, which is located in

mir "o cf cccticn 8. It :hoﬁs the dgpthe ¢f the tubular
goods, packers, and perforations.

0. And this completion technique is similax
_to the Aztec No. 8?

A Yes.

0. That's identical, is it? -

A There is:no tubing string to the shallow
zone in any of the three wells, .

‘
0. all right, sir, Mr. Kendrick, in your

opinion will approval of the application be in the best inter

st




1
2 of conservation, prevention of waste, and
3 correlative rights?
H) b Yes, sir.
5 MR. KELLAHIN: We move the introduction
3 of Exhibits One through Three.
. 7 MR. STAMETS: These exhibits will be
8 adnitted. ]
9: Are there any additional questions of 1 i
10 this witness?
, 11 MR. KELLAHIN: No, sir.
i 12 : MR. STAMETS: He may be excused.
SN 13 Anything further in this case?
U B | The case will be taken under advisement.
15 ]
i ; , 1
16 _ (Hearing concluded.) ]
- EY | |
18 ‘-
. A
19
- 20 k
21 |
E
22 ’
23 kK
I 24 §
| 3
~— 25
q ’
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2 CERTIPICATE f
¢ 1N
2 |
4 I, SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R., DO HEREPY CERTIFY that '
' |
5 the foregoing Transcript of Hearing kefore the 0il Cénserva—i
L~ 8 tion Division was reported by me; that the said transcript i
. ? is a full, true, and correct record of the hearing, preparedg
_ ' iL
'8 by me to the best of my ability.
9
€ 10
di§§ 11 _ ‘ '
> :gﬁ ‘ I
O » f~ . .
D 8iiE | | |
2 TEY . !
2 is} |
Rl 1> 13 :
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1
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT

NI AT A Slevad ATs e e s A

OIl, CONSERVATION DIVISION
STATE LAND OFFICE BLDG.
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

26 August 1981

EXAMINER HEARING

IN TEE MATTER OF:

Application of C&E Operators, Inc.,
for three triple completions, San CASE
“Juan County, New Mexico. : 7336

BEFORE: Richard L. Stamets

TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING

APPEARANCES

For the 0il Conservation W. Perry Pearce, Esqg.

Division: ' ~ Legal Counsel to the Division

State Land Office Bldg.
"santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

1

For the Applicant; I x§llahin; nsq.
KELLAHIN & KELLAHIN
500 Don Gaspar ,
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
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A. R. KENDRICK

Direct Examination by Mr. Kellaliin

Applicant Exhibit One, Diagram{

Applicant Exhibit Two, Diagram

~ Applicant Exhibit Three, Diagram




1. 3
2 'MR. STAMETS: Wa'll call nextbase 72
3 MR. PEARCE: Application of C&E Opaerators,
4 Inc., for three triple completions, San Juan County, New
/ 5 Mexico.
6 MR. KELLAHIN: Tom Kellahin of Santa Fe, |
7 New Mexico, appearing on behalf of the applicant,
8 | I'a like the record to reflect that Mr.
9 Kendrick has been qualified as an expert petroleum engineer
10 and that he has been sworn and is still under oath.
n MR. STAMETS: The record wiil so shoﬁ.
12 |
- 13  A. R. KENDRICK
14 L‘bGiﬁ‘*callad as a withess and being Guiy sworn upon his oath,
15 | testified as follows, to-wit:
16 |
17 DIRECT EXAMINATION
18 | By MR. RELLAHIN:
19 0 ' Mr, Kendtick, Qould'you tell us what
20 you're seeking to accomplish by this application?
21 A The application is to seek approval of
n three triple completions in normal mulfiple conmpletion pro-
23 cedure,
r; . | . 2 2 Why are we doing this?
< v> e 25 A These wells are currently triple complet%d
L o
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 same three zones?

in the normal triple completion vrocedurs, The requirement
for hearing is because one of these wells will be the first
well in the San Juan Basin triple completed in these three

particular zones.

Q ‘Do all three of these wells involve  the

A Yas.
Q All right, sir, let's go to Exhibit
Nunmber One. o
| A - Exhibit Number One 1s a schematic drawin%

of the C&E Operators, Incorporated, Aztec No. 8 Vell, which
shows that there is no conductor casing, It shows the deptha
cf &he casiﬁg, the depius o; e perfuratcions, packers, and
tubings.

o In your opiniog, Mz. Rendrick, is the
proposed method of multiple completion for éhis weli consistent
with sound engineering practice?

A Yes, sir.

MR. STAMETS: It seeme like the ad says
we're talking about three strings of tnbing and I can only

count two on here. Is there one I can't see?

A No, there will be no tubing to the

MR. STAMETS: 1Is that whét we advertiseds
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MR, KELLAHLN:

strings of tubine.

e ——— 3=

would indicate to me that there are going to be three strings

of tubing in this,

Iat's gee, what did you apply for?

MR. KELLAHIN: Wall, that's what we ap- -

plied for, too. I had £hought they were separate strings Of’
‘tubing., .

‘MR, STAMETS: Okay. I presume then that
you would like to amend your application to provide for annu-
lar flow for the Fruitland zone;

MR KELTANTN: That!
like?

A Yes.
| MR, STAMETS : Okay, does the Fruitland
formation make any liguids? |
A i : No, eir,
MR, STAMETS: In any of these wells?
A No, sir.
MR. STAMETS: Okay. You may proceed.

0 -~ All right, sir, let's go to Exhibit

1 Number TWQ;'

A Exhibit Number Two is a schematic drawing

. : i
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or Lhe mechaaigal somplotion of the Aszsteg Mo, o Well, locatea
2. e Maan

E¥7) hy

8, pacrsrs, and pexr-

forations.,

Q ~And is this a similar completion techni-
que as the Aztec No. 8 Well?

A Yes, the only difference is that this

well was drilled in the valley bottom and had boulders, so

they drilled with a string of conductor casing which was not

-utilized in either of the other wells.

Q ' All right, sir, let's gb to Exhibit

Number Threea,

ety T d L Aieswmlinaa - -~ — - [ P e T e 3
An- o Enhibit }:wubu.l. T}‘n.vc: *io a SCuS laﬁiu YL
the completion of the Fee No. 8-2 Well K which iz located inm

.
Unit "C" of Section 8. It shows the depths of the tubular
goods, packers, and perforations. ’

Q And this COmpletion technique is similar

to the Aztec No. 8?

A Yes,
.0 That's identical, is it?
A There is ho‘tubing string to the shallow

zone in any of the three wells.

Q All right, sir, Mr. Rendrick, in your

opinion will approval of the application be in the’best‘intef#st
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of conservation, prevention of waste, and the protection of

correlative rights?

A

of Exhibits One thrs

admitted,

this witness?

Yes, sir.

MR. KELLAHIN: We move the introduction

wgn lnrea,

MR. STAMETS: Thase exhibite will be

Are there any additional questions of

. oma = %

MR. KELLAHIN: WNo, sir.
MR. STAMETS: He may be excused.

Ahything further in this case?

~ The case will be taken under aduvisasment,-

(Hearing concluded.)
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2 | CERTIFICATE

I, SALLY W. BOYD, CT.S.R., DO HEREEY CERTIFY that
5 the foregoing Transcript of Hearing before the 0il Conserva-
- 8 tion Division was reported by me; that the said transcript

. 7 is a full, true, and correct record of the hearing, prepared

e e e e i b i et 444 e bt e =y e v = - . o mon 1

g i by me to the best of my ability.

10

n

12

Rt 1 Box 193-B
i% Fe, New Mexico 57301

ZF’honc (505) 455-7409

-
(1]

San

I do heredy é‘“ﬁ ¢ that the foregoingis” —
| seord © A ings \r¥
) ' a compleie record of the proceeding
| tfhe Examiner h
) | | heard by me on
; ., Bxamiiner

SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R.

L}

caring of Case No. —_——

_‘1 .,__.-c‘

e

16

ol Congservation Division

17

19

21




C & E Operators, Inc.

Aztac #8
M-8-30N-11¥W
Nona i3 3767 Conducior Cavinug
% 293 8 5/8 v gyrface Casing Shoe
1750 ']
1755 —I—-Fruitland Perforations
1817 1 1/4" Pictured Cliffs Tubing
1817 Model A~5 Packer

1990 .
Picturad Cliffs Parforations

2050 Model "D" Packer

2152 Cement Stage Tool

4002 1 1/4 " Mesaverde Tubing
\ ..

4657 Plug Back Total Depth
4697 5 1/2 " Production Casing Sh
4700 Total Depth




C & E Operators, Inc.
Aztec #9
-M-0.20N.1 1

= 14 13 3/8" Conductor Casing
o —
:%. '-:
2% ana 8 5/8 " Surface Casing Shoe
1705
1720 Fruitland Perforations
1785 1 llﬁ"lPictuted Cliffs Tubing
1773  Model AL-5 Packer
2013
o Plctured Cliffs Perforations
2057 v
2098 Model 'DY Packer
2151 Cement Stage Tool
4037 1 1/4 " Mesaverde Tubing
~
4045
“ esaverde Perforations
4539
4695 Plug Back Total Depth
4740 5 1/2 " Production Casing/
4741  Total Depth




~ e

C & E Operators, Inc.
Fea {8A
C-S-BON-!IQ

13 3/8" Conductor Casing

I
i
9 5/8 " Surface Casing Shoe
Fruitland Perforations

fggz 1:1/4% Pictured Cl@ffs Tubing

1921 Model AL-5 Packer

2133 ’ |
Pictured Cliffs Perforations
2192 , o }

~sos Model "D" Packer
2258 Cement Stage Tool
4082 2 3/8 v Mésavarde Tubing
\ .
4102 .
esaverde Perforations
4640 .
- 4757 Plug Back Total Depth
4800 7 " Production Casing S

4800 Total Depth
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txaminer Hearing - Wednesday. August 26, 198} focket No. 26-81

CASE 7335: Application of C & & Operators, Inc. for amendment to Oivision Order Ho. R-5459. San Juan County,
New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks the amendment of Division Order No. R-54%5¢9
by anending the location of the Northwest-Southeast trending line as described in Exhidit A of
said Order No. R-545G pertaining to Tounship 30 Horth, Range 11 West, as follows: Section 6:

West ard South; Section 8: West and South: Sectionc ¢, 12, 3ad 11: South; and Section 13:
[ test and South.
< CASE_7336: Application of C & E Operators, lac. for thréa triple completions, San Juan County, New Mexico.
) ~~»_R\Appl|cant, in the above-styled cause, sceks authority to triply complete the following wells

in Township 30 North, Range 11 West, to produce 9as from the Farrer-Fruitland Pool, the Aztec-
Pictured Cliffs Pool, and the Blanco Mesaverde Pool through separate strings of tubing:. Aztec
Wells Nos. 8 in Unit N of Section 8 and 9 in Unit !! of Section 9; and Fce Hell No. 8 in Unit C
of Section 8.

CASE 7337: Application of Beartooth 0il & Gas Company for dawnhole commingling, Rio Arriba County, New Hexicd.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the downhcle cormingling of Qjito Gdllup-
Dakota and Blanco Mesaverde production in the wellbore of its Mine! Federal ¥ell Ho. 1 located in
Unit € of Section 7, Township 25 North, Range 3 West. Applicant further seeks the establishment
of an administrative procedure for approval of downhole conmingling of Gallup-Dakota and Mesaverds
production in the W/2 of Sections 6 and 7, Township 25 Horth, Range 3 West.

CASE 7338: Application of Beartooth 0il & Gas Company for downhole commingling, San Juan County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above- styled cause, seeks approval for the downhole commingling of fruitland
and farmington production in the wellbore of its Elledge Federal 34 Well No. 1) located in Unit D
of Section 34, Township 29 North, Range 11 West.

CASE 7339: Application of Doyle Hartrman for compulsory pooling, unorthodox well location, and simultaneous
dedication, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling
all mineral interests in the Jalmat Pool underlying the $/2 of Section 17, Township 24 South, Range
37 tast, to be simultaneously dedicated to his Late Thomas Well No. i located in Unit M of said
Section 17, and to two proposed wells, one to be drilled at an orthodox location in Unit J and

‘ the other at an unorthodox location 2310 feet from the South line and 330 feet from the West line,
both in said Section 17. Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said
- wells and the allocaticn of the cost thereof as well-as actual operaiing ¢osis and charges for
supervision, designation of applicant as operator of the wells, and a charge for risk involved
in drilling said wells.

""CASE_7340: Appllcation of Doyle Hartman for dxrect1onal dr1111ng and unorthodox locatlon, Lea C0unty. New
Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, secks authority to dlrectuonally drill his City .
of Jal Well No. 1, the surface lacation af which. ic 1838 €xbe ooz it oo o T “ang 1210 reet
rrum tne west Iine of Section 20, Township 25 South, Pange 37 East, Jalmat Pool, to top the Jalmat
at a bottom hole location 660 feet from the South and Hest Lines at a vertical depth of 2800 feet
and to bottom said well at an unorthodox location 330 feet from the South and West lines at a

vertical depth of 3500 feet.

CASE 7317: (Continued from July 29, 1931, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Four Corners Gas Producers Association for designation of a tight formation, San
Juan and Rio Arriba Counties, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, sceks the
designation of the Dakota formation underlying Townships 30 and 31 North, Ranges 2 thru 7 Mest,
conteining 270,260 acres, more or less, as a tight formation pursuant to Section 107 of the
Natural Gas Policy Act and 18 CFR Section 271.701-705.

-CASE ?129: {Continued from August 12, 1981, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Koch Exploration Company for compulsory pooling, San Juan County, New Mexico. *
Applmcant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Dakota ’
formation underlying the /2 of Section 28, Tawnship 28 North, Range 8 Hest, to be dedicated to

a well to be drilled at a standard location thercon. Also to be considered will be the cost of
drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual

operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator of the well,

and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

S e | (L S A e I I Sam M RO (RN

" CASE 7169: {(Continued from August 12, 1981, Examiner Hearing)

‘Application of Koch Exploration Company for compulsory poolimg, San Juan County, New Mexico.
Applicant, 'in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling ail mineral interests in the Dakota
formation underlying the S/2 of Section 22, Tewnship 28 North, Range 8 West, to be dedicated to
a well to be driltled at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered will be the cost of
drflling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual
operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator of the well,
and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.




I KELLAHIN and KELLAHIN
. Attorneys at Law
I Jason Kellahin 500 Don Gaspar Avenue
" e t Post Office Box 1749 ]
. _\\'. Thomaz Kellahin S Fe. N Mexico 87501 Telephone 9824285
l Karen Aubrey anta te, New Mexico Area Code 505
i ; August 3, 1981

Mr. Joe D. Ramey

0il Conservatlon Division
P.0. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
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RE: C & E Operators, Inc.

Ceun 7336

Dear Joe:

Please set the enclosed amended /pgllcatlon for

hearing on August 26, 1981. ‘
Ver‘rfd- :y :y-
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STATE OF WNEW MEXICO

" DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY AND MINE
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

SANTA fFL
IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION
OF C & E OPERATORS, INC., FOR
MULTIPLE COMPLETION, SAN JUAN
COUNTY, MEW MEXICO. Case 77 2

AMENDED APPLICATION

Comes now C & E Operators, Inc., by and through its
attorneys, Kellahin & Kellahin, and applies to the New Mexico
0il Conservation Division for approval to triple complete

production from the Farmer-Fruitland Pool, Aztec Pictured

~ Ciiffs Pool and the Bianco Mesaverde Pool, in its Aztec Well

#8, Unit N, Section 8, T30N, RllW, its Aztec Well #9, Unit M,
Section 9, T30N, R11W, and its Fee Well #8, Unit C, Section
8: T30N, R11W, NMPM, San Juan County, New Mexico and in support

thereof would show:

1. Applicant is the operator of three wells in each of
which the applicant proposes to triple complete ‘production

from three gas pools, to-wit:

Production from the Farmer-Fruitland Gas Pool,
the Aztec Pictured Cliffs Pool and the Blanco
Mesaverde Pool, for the following wells:

Aztec Well #8, Unit N, Sec. 8, T30N, R11W
Aztec Well #9, Unit M, Sec. 9, T30N, RilW
Fee Well #8, Unit C, Sec. 8, T30N, R11W
2. The production from each péol shall be up a separate
tubing string isolated by a packer.
3. That approval cf the application will be in the best

interests of conservation, the prevention of waste and the

protection of correlative rights.

-



aEFORE, Applicant praysAthét'tHis applicétioh Be set
for hearing before the duly appointed examiner and that after
notice and hearing as provided by law, the Division grant the

application as requested.

KELLAHIN

By

. Thoma%/Kellahin
P.O0. Box 1769 y
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
(505) 982-4285

ATTORNEYS FOR APPLICANT
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KELLAHIN and KELLAHIN
Attorneys at Law

Jasen Kellahin $00 Don Gaspar Av:nue

W. Thomze Kellahin S : : Post Offica Rax 1740 -

. : . y foos Telephone 982-4285
Karen Aubrey Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 Area Code 505

July 28, 1981
§ Mr. Joe D. Ramey .
; 0il Conservation Division
: P.O. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

RE: C & E Operators, Inc;

Dear Joe:
% Please set the enclosed anpllcatlon for hearing
{ on August 26, 1981.

v;:;,efﬁiy\y (rs,
Cy o M M
: B TR NI A U

3 . ’ W Y[‘homas Kellahln

WTK: jm -
Enclosure

cc: Mr. Al Kendrick
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STATE O NEW FEARICO

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION  Oit ¢Ongp~~-.. U
- es

San e U;.»,o )
TA Fe i

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLI
OF C & E OPERATORS, INC.
DOWNHOLE COMMINGLING, S
COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

Case

attorneys, plies to the New

onservation Division £ approval to downhole

commingle prdduction in the Fa;;yr
Pool and the B¥an

Mexico 0il
-Fruitland Pool, Aztec

- Peitured Clif co Mesaverde‘Pool;‘in its

-~ - -

TAztec Well #3, §nit N, Sectipn o6, 150N, Rilw, 1Ts Aztec =

Well #9, Unit M, \Section 9/ T30N, R11W, and its Fee Well

#8, Unit C, Sectioy 8, TZON, R11W, NMPM, San Juan County;

New Mexico and in syppgrt thereof would show:

_ 1. Applicant if\the operator of three wells in each of

which the applica ’ oses to downhole commingle production
from three gas pfols, toywit:
* Prodylction from the Farmer-Fruitland Gas
i

, the Aztec PActured Cliffs Pool and the
"Blgnco Mesaverde P¥ol, for the following wells:

Aztec Well #8, Uyit N, Sec 8, T30N, RI1W
Aztec Well #9, Un\t M, Sec 9, T30N, R11lW

Fee Well #8, Unit §, Sec 8, T30N, R11W

2. That approval of the application will be in the best
terests of conservation, the preYention of waste and the

protection of correlative rights.

WHEREFORE, Applicant prays that Xhis application be set

for hearing before the duly‘éppointed aminer and that after




T

went.

notice and hearing as provided by law, the Division grant

the application as requested.

KELLAHIN & KELLAHIN

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
(505) 982-4285

ATTORNEYS FOR APPLICANT




ROUGH
STATE OF NEW MEXICO
dr/ ENERGY AND MINEKALS DEPARTMENT
: OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
I o TN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
,V / CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
LA / DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF -
B{j{ FONSIDERING:
f
T ,
/1\= CASE NO. 7336 ,
Q ; " y Order No. R~ L7 7%

APPLICATION OF C & £ OPERATORS, INC.
FOR A TRIPLE COMPLETION, SAN JUAN

COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE DIVISION

BY THE DIVISION:

; This cause came on for hearing at 9 o'clock a.m. on

; August 26 , 19 81 | at santa Fe, New Mexico, before
Examiner ﬂl—-s .

4//W NOW, on this day of S , 19 81 .. e ‘
iz r A

pivision Dlrector, hav:.ng cons:l.dered the testlmony, the record,

and the vrecommendatxons of the Examiner, and being fully advised

in the premises, QW
FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having heen given &as reguired by
¢ o

AR PRI A A b

law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the subject ,

matter thereof.

5 (2) That the applicant,‘ C & E Operators, Inc.

seeks authority to complete &« the following wells in

)g}()ﬁ@(.XXX'XXXXX'X)Q:WXMW-}_(«EXkXXXXXXéfXSéé{iéﬁXXX ' TPown-
j hip 30 North , Range 11 West , NMPM, ‘San_'.]uar‘\‘

j tgounty, New Mexico, as a triple conplei:ion (conventional) to

: - . :

% (tubinglress)

‘ BERXX : ) ' ‘
E)x'o‘duce gas from the Farmer-Fruitland Pool, the Aztec-Pictured

Clif’fs'Pool, and the Blanco Mesaverde Pool: theodgh—aeparete—sirings—of
l:.l.l-ba.n-g+- Aztec Wells Nos. 8 in Unit N of Section 8 and 9 in Unit M

- jJof Section 9; and Fee Well No. 8 in Unit C of Section 8.
i gl%ouﬁh%«,en’muuﬁ-hc@wmm-‘?% wse.o{»‘xow-lzﬂrmqsof-fubmg 720.::»7.'

3 % 941. %—( b//»u- M{' éun % L///C-M
o et N B Wi

){c a///ca,’(ﬂf" bl'o poov de - Kor /NM«L%&‘“ (Zp }%ﬁrﬂ«d
?L-@"N— W’Mr-lj Wcﬁ &;/47 Vr( é/j | Qunu /c<5 m _,,’“A |

Y




O‘Ma/a.s and j
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2 AR

are feasible and in accord with ééod conservation practices.,
’/}#) That approval of the'subject application will prevent
waste and protect correlative rights.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That the applicant, C & E Operators, Inc. '

is hereby authorized to complete k&sx the following wells in

. e » . - - -~ .. - L2 - . .
%7 Thati Lihe mechanics I the proposed Ciipi€ QUMPlETions

X Jeddx POLX X X X X X X X XX Xpooated Xk XMREEE X XXX X XS B XBEGEXBH XXX XXX XXXX

Township 30 North , Range 1l West  , nNMPM, San Juan
County, New Mexico, as a triple’ completion(conventional)
{eombinaticon)
(tubingless)
XX

to produce gas from the Farmer-fFruitland Pooi, the Aztec-

and 9 in Unit M of Sectlon 9, and Fee Well No. 8 in Unif C of

(‘

gection 8

and produce said wells in accordance with the provisions of Rule
112-A of the Division Rules and Regulations insofar as said rule
is not inconsistent with this order;

PROVIDED FURTHER, that the applicant shall take

ei’ /éa /é;‘( tests upon completion

annually thereafter during the Annual ::%/1¢n156/4ﬂ;

Pictured Cliffs Pool, and the Blancggﬁesaverde Puol through Sﬂﬁé@aﬁf
1Fes uﬂw twﬁ,oor 713

Hstrings of tubingp® Azt Wells Nos. 8 in Unit N of Sectlon 8

PROVIDED HOWEVER, ;hat the_applicant shall completa. onar=ziz,

Vs

(2) That Jurlsdlct;on of this cause is retained for the

entry of such further orders as the Division may deem neceésary.

designated.

Test Perlod for the»(/g.i we M5 _su W&ij ég.s/«. . -RES1 4

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year héreinabov?

£ 1
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
LNERQY AND anLnnLa DEFARTHMENT ,
» OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION l
: CASE NO. 7336
! Order No. R-6778-A

- AFPLICATION OF C & E OPERATORS,

L INC. FOR A TRIPUE COMPLETION, .
" SAN JUAN COUNTY, NEW MEXICO. (:,—~>}Gj1—u——
3 :

; NUNC PRO TUNC ORDER E

BY THE DIVISION:

[t appearing to the Division that Order Ne. R-6778, dated

?éSebtember 30, l98i, does not correctly state the 1ntended order

! : of the DlVlSlOI’], ’ x
H : i
i . H

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

}

E v §

i (1) That the references to ‘Aztec Well No. 8 in Unlt N of §
i { section 8 in Finding No. (2) on page 1 of Urder No. R-6778 qhnul%

i

¥

l

be amended to read Aztec Well No. 87in Unit M.

1.1 I Y .

~H{2) That the reference to “Aztec Well No: 8 im Unit N of

%

S

Section 8" in Order No. (1) on page 2 of Order No. R-6778 should

be amen ded to read ‘Aztec Well No. 8 1n Unit M of Section 8.

(2) That the corrections set forth in this order be entered

nunc pro tunc as ot September 30, 1981. ‘ i

E ' DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on thi's day of August,

LT - . 0
RN
¥ ’ . . A N
. - LR
LI
. ) - S
v . . 4
B . . P : :
P o : it 1982, i
v . . 5 ! i
. . : H 3 i
Y % i H
. : 4 .
S ‘ B i .
S - : ki i : ’
e : £ i B
- : g i
4 - 4 i
E s x
; ' & ) .
S x i :
: ¢ % H i -
1 ) 3 it
3 - . ¥ i1 -
\ o . _;', ;i i
e H H 1
b 3
H ! b
¢ : - .
C B N 1
£ i E .
, g i ) ;
. H H s
. i e ;2 . .
.. ] {
L R R :
. . 5 i . . ) i .
s - : ¢ i . ;
S B £ ! R . ;
L = B P . - H
N i 13 - 5 ;
; i : . - :
. - : " )
E “ i "
: T ; N )
o : i
<. i - 4 -
e £ - 4 = i : v
. . . B N . -
‘ ‘ Er ‘ |
.
: - H

. et




r—— / 4
' FHNrish s eree A R e L T e e LI s S - e

-2-
Case No. 7336
Order No. R-6778

(S) That approval of the subject application will prevent
waste and protect correlative rights.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That the applicant, C & E Operators, Inc., is hereby
gauthorized to complete the following wells in Township 30 North,
Range 11 West, NMPM, San Juan County, New Mexico, as a triple

completion (conventxont’ g produce gas from the Farmer-
Fruitland Pool, the Azt  rictured Cliffs Poocl, and the Blanco
Mesaverde Pool through : .- casing-tubing annulus and through.
separate strings of tubi«;, respectively, with packers set to
separate each of the zone:: Aztec Wells Nos. 8 in Unit N of

Section 8 and 9°in Unit M of Section 9; and Fee Well No. 8 in
Unit C of Section 8.

PROVIDED HOWEVER . - .. the applicant shall complete,.operate,u
and produce said wells in <coordance with the provisions of Rule
112-A of the Division Rules dnd Requlations insofar as. sald rule -
is not 1ncon31sten. with this ordsrj :

PROVIDED FURTHER “that the applicant .shall take packer _
{leakage tests upon completlon and annually thereafter during the

Annual Dellverablllty Test Perlod for gas wells in the San Juan -
Raein

- A\ .
B AR R B . : .

(2) That'jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
entry of such further orders as the Division may deem necessary.

DONE at Santa fe, “:w Mexico, on the day and year herein-
above designated. . o

STATE OF NEW MEXICO -
f’ayL CONS?TZEifS§ DIVISION
jZ;E D. RAMEY /’/Z//”

Director
SEAL

fd/




